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William Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 379 (77)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

With reference to your letter dated 6/2/77 and my letter to you
dated 6/13/77, I understand from Mr. Stein that your office has
confirmed from your records the fact of the telephone conference
between an FEC representative and Mr. Caldwell referred to in my
letter to you. As Mr. Stein acknowledged, there is no reason to
doubt that Mr. Caldwell did pose the prepared questions and received
the answers from the FEC advisor as related in my letter.

Under such circumstances, it would seem clear that Mr. Hansen
and his committee would not even be in technical violation of the act,

c_ since they specifically followed FEC direction in point. Yet the
public has been led to believe through FEC spokesman David Fisk that
Congressman Hansen was in "technical violation" of the act as a result

Nof his report not containing reference to the alleged loans. Once
again the press in Idaho has reported Mr. Hansen as being in trouble
with the FEC and in "technical violation" of the law. It seems only
fair that this situation should be rectified by a simple statement
from the FEC that the Commission's action in MUR 379 (77) did not
constitute a determination by the Commission that the congressman or

his committee was in technical violation of the act.

Again, please consider this a formal request on behalf of
Congressman George V. Hansen for clarification of the determination by

the Commission in MUR 379 (77). If Congressman Hansen, myself, or any
of his staff can do anything to facilitate your response to this
request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

L.R
JLR:lr V~Eh tCTIIICmbblu

cc: Congressman Hansen-OFFICIAL FILE BPY
UF GEM
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William Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 379 (77)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

I am in receipt of your letter dated June 2nd, 1977,
and thank you for same. As your letter advised, I have
directed some questions to David Stein of your office con-
cerning your notice to Congressman Hansen that a complaint
has been filed against him with the FEC in the bove referenced
matter. It is as a result of my telephone conversations with
Mr. Stein, and with his advice, that I am directing this letter
to you.

Your notice of June 2nd, 1977, to Congressman Hansen
in this matter notified him of the complaint received which
alleged that loans made by him to his committee were not
reflected in his disclosure report, in technical violation
of the Act. Further, your letter to Congressman Hansen advised
that "the Commission has voted to take no action with respect
to this complaint...." Nowhere in your letter is it stated
that Congressman Hansen's failure to reflect the alleged loans
in his disclosure reports, under the circumstances, constituted
a violation of the Act, technical or otherwise. In other words,
from your letter it appears that the Commission did not deter-
mine that the Congressman was in violation of the Act, but,
rather, it simply determined to take no action with respect
to this complaint. Additionally, your letter requests that
Congressman Hansen submit the waiver provided for in Regulation
101.3.

However, apparently FEC spokesman David Fiske advised
the press that Congressman Hansen was in "technical violation"
of the Act as a result of his report not containing reference
to the alleged loans. In order to rectify this apparent conflict
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of advice from the FEC, I am respectfully requesting written
clarification from your office as to whether, in fact, the
Commission determined that Congressman Hansen was in violation
of the Act, whether technically or otherwise.

With respect to the possible existence of a technical
violation, please let me present certain facts, which I dis-
cussed at length with Mr. Stein, which would appear to obviate
any technical violation on the part of Congressman Hansen.
First, with regard to the alleged loans. The items in question
were not loans to the Committee in the sense that the Committee
received money from the Congressman. These items were expen-
ditures made by the Congressman for postage and the Congressman
was subsequently reimbursed for them.

Secondly, there was some confusion at the time con-
cerning the filing of the candidate report, since the FEC had
advised that it could not receive Form C waivers until the
regulations became effective. It was frankly assumed that the
filing of a candidate report in place of the proposed waiver,
pending the effective date of the regulations, was really a
formality only. However, recognizing a possible problem in
reporting the unreimbursed expenses of the Congressman, the
Committee treasurer, Mr. Lee Caldwell, C.P.A., telephoned the

N FEC for clarification on this point. As the enclosed diary
notes indicate, Mr. Caldwell was informed that there was no

N requirement to report the expenditures on the Congressman's
report, since it was the Committee's intent to reimburse the
Congressman there for.

As I have previously advised the FEC, the system we
have developed for handling the Committee's matters includes
the maintaining of a telephone diary by Mr. Caldwell, wherein
all telephone conversations with the FEC are recorded as to
questions, advice, and time of the call. The enclosed sheet
is a copy of the page in the telephone diary reflecting
Mr. Caldwell's conversation with a woman at the FEC on the
toll free line at 11:30 a.m. on June 8, 1976. As indicated
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by the enclosed diary sheet, Mr. Caldwell posed the question
of how to handle reporting the expenditures by the Congressman
for postage and their reimbursement and listed three possible
methods. Likewise as indicated, Mr. Caldwell was advised that
the best way to show the transaction would be not to show the
expenditures as loans but, rather, to show the expenditures
as a debt owed to the Congressman on Schedule C. She specifi-
cally advised Mr. Caldwell that the Committee could carry the
debt and the Congressman would not need to report the expendi-
tures on his candidate report so long as it was the intent of
the Committee to reimburse the Congressman.

If desired, I could obtain and send to you an affidavit
of Mr. Caldwell swearing to the foregoing facts.

Please consider this a formal request on behalf of
Congressman George V. Hansen for a clarification of whether
or not the Commission's action in MUR 379 (77) constituted a
determination by the Commission that the Congressman was in
technical violation of the Act. If you have any question or
desire further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Nr
Very truly yours,

JO L. RUNFT

JLR/cd

ErIcl
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General Counsel
Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street N.W.
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I a= in receipt of your letter dated Juzne Znd, 1977,
a-: thank you for san.,e. As your letter advised, I have
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of advice from the FEC, I ar. respec-tfully reqLuestira w-itten
clarification from youjr cifice as to whether, in~ fact, the
Cc=-.ission detex.rined that Cong~ressm~an H1ar~sen Was in violationl
of the Act'--, whether technically or otherwise.

Kith respect to the nossible existence of a technical
violation, please let me present certain facts, which I dis-
cussed at length with Kr. Stein, which would appear to bit
any technical violation on the part of Congressman. Hansen.
First, with regard to the alleged loans. The ite.--s ina question
were notl' Ic.-ns to tl!he Cc.-g-ttcw %An teserse trhat th~e Co.--ittee

Srecived -oe -te C~~s~~. TZ~ I I te!-s w--re expen-
ditures i-2de bDJ. the pc:_rss:ze fz wzstt. arte Congressran
was subseq.uently r .uedfor themi.

Seco!;d1y, th, ne was s-.-e confusion at 0the ti.e con-
!il;m o ~.4 C ~~te-e!-0Crt, srnce thl FEC ha

~~t-c7"~~~ At Cr Zr +&Ai'.~ ~f~:y ~ hat the
I .li.c of a c a ::: !e s-ort in pla.-e of the prop-sed waiver,
*'igtheef fe t.e ".;ate ,-f the regulationls, was really a
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by i .-e eI c, d. diary sh ,Mr. Caldwell rnosed the cpuesticn
Of hc'to ha~i ~tr. h x~~trsby t-he Coaressran
fo r p:o St~ +L. t4-e ir r e ,71 "E-; t a na listed three Pcossible

Cz 'Lh &3AS. Likewi-se as i4rdicate.!, mr. Caldw~ell uas advised t-hat
th-e w av to show the trar-c ticn wo,-Ald be no'. to0 ehcfv thre

St-ures 4-s 1cans :bot, r~I~ to shlow t"t-e Ae~i~!c

.-s a debt ce to ti-e Corcre.Fsr-a on Sche,: dule C. ShAe Q;pecifi-
c'ally a"Avised Mr. Caldw,.clI1 th'F.at th'-e Cco -ittee could carry t%.he
debt an~d the Congressman wo~uld not need to report the ex-pendi-
+-,.,.es on hi s c~rdidate rep-,Drt Eo long as it was the intent of

ofc t~r Cziwei -1ix t r. a f 1 aiv t

Please con~side~r th ig a forI~ r c-Ue st a' n I- aI of

orct -IE F O Srj~~ a ±:cm 3' 7i :~.c
C- t Lr Cir' C -:.
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John L. Runft, Esq.
PO Box 953

*Boise, Idaho 83701
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Immediate Attention:
Mr. David Stein

William Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



Mr. Grenville E. Day
1741 E. Terry
Pocatello, Idaho 83201

Re: IMUR 379 (77)

Dear Mr. Day:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
against Congressman Hansen. 'We have numbered it as
MUR 379 (77).

A review of Commission records pertaining to
the allegations contained in your letter does indicate
that Congressman Hansen has failed to report the loans
made to his committee during 1974 and 1976, but that
'his comm-ittee has accurately disclosed these transactions
in full compliance with the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the Coi ission
does not intend to take any further action with respect
to this matter.

if further info.-..ation comes to your attention
which you believe establishes a claim on matters within
the jurisdiction of the Cornission, please feel free to
a3rrise me of them.

Sincerely yours,

1iliam Oldaker
General Counsel

DS:amh:4/13/77

OFF10IAL RLE COPY
OFFICE CF GENERAL COUNSEL
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Jo.hn Runft, Esq.
Runft and Longeteig; Chartered
420 West Bannock St.
P.O. 3ox 953
Boise, Idaho 33731

Re: JR 379 (7z)_

Dear "Ir. Tanlft:

Enclosed please find a copy of our letter to
Congreswran !ansen, notifying him of our receipt of a
complaint against him, alleging a violation of the
Fedezal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as anended.

1; you have any questions, please contact
David Stein, at (202/523-4175).

Sincerely yours,

(/

William Oldaker
General Counsel

FEDERAL aEIE ncT!f Ss C I! .Jp
OFFICIAL FIL cOPY

OFFICE (I .f~ ~ ,J I.DS :amh:4/13/77



Honorable George Hansen
Eouse of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 379 (77)

Dear -ir. Hansen:

NThis letter is to notify you that the Federal

Election Commission has received a complaint against you
which alleges that loans made personally by you, to
your principal campaign corittee, during 1974 and 1976,
were not reflected in your disclosure reports, in
technical violation of the Federal rlection Campaign
Act o. 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 434(b) (4).

The Coz -rission has voted to take no action with
respect to this co..plaint, since these loans were
accurately reported by the Hansen for Congress Committee.
H owever, please be advised that in order to waive the
personal filing requirements under the Act, you must
submit to the Commission a comoleted F"C Z'orrn 2, or
a letter stating that you wish to waive the personal
filing requirewent and that your committee will assume
all reporting responsibilities, 2 U.S.C. 436(b)(1),
FZC Regulation 10i.3. A review of your reports on file
with the Commission indicates that no such waiver has
ever been executed. Accordingly, we are requesting that you
submit said waiver within fifteen days of receipt of
this letter.

If you have any questions please contact the
attorney handling this matter. David Stein, at (202/523-4175).

Sincerely yours,cc: John 'unft. "-a.

n"Jn t and Lonceteic.g, /
.... r t~rec

420 'est Dannock St.
0% De:53 0.ili -dO(aker

3oi3e, _Zc~o Z3701 G-eneral Counsel

F EDERAL ELECTION COMMSSIOI
DOFFiCiAL FILE COPY

OFf ICE OF GINERAL COUNS4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET NW.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

April 27, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

MUR ( j 77) and MUR 385 (77)

The above-mentioned documents were transmitted to the

Commissioners on April 26, 1977 at 4:15 D.m.

As of 4:15 p.m., April 27, 1977, no objections have been

received regarding the staff recommendations in MUR 379 (77)

and MUR 385 (77).

..o,,% FEDERAt ELLCTON CON;114ISSION

,,,.,, 6~FFICIA F ~iLF ' .....Y"
OVFJ~ ri It~s



In the Matter )
G)George V. Hansen ) MUR 379 (77)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on April 27, 1977, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel

that it finds no reason to believe that a violation of the

Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, had been committed

in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this case has been closed.

0 *

tdarjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

FEbERAI EC1.OH COM104IOU
OFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COWISSION

JN



140. MUR 379 (77)
DATEAD''i,;' OF ' " Afs: JA'"

Fi..DI , L (:,. i o i CO -i -i
."aShington, D. C:.

- s Na':" iGrenville Day

.3n;' .-n.: George V. Hansen

a. Stat.ut-=:" " 2 U.S.C. §434(a) - ..

R. eh 0 Candidate and Committee disclosare records

d-rai " ,n~ Checkea: None

~~~~~SU;.{'.L7;Z, GE ; T-L ..c: :, ro

_This. o-nPle te violations: (a) that two loans

totalling $10,250, made to the George Hansen for" Congress Committee

bv George Hansen, during June, 1976, were not reported by Mr. Hansen

N(b) that two loans totalling $20,473.53 made to the Hansen Committee

by. George Hansen, during 1974, were similarly misreported.

P. ":,MTAv LEG?\L ANAL....SIS

--independ-en.review of the Hansen filings indicate that both loans were

_arlC_.rgaly reported by the Hansen Committee, but were omitted from the

candidate's filings. This raises a technical violation of §434 (b) (4)

in that the candidate must report, these loans independently of his

Committee, in the absence of filing an FEC Form 2, or letter indicatitig

a waiver of the personal filing requirement pursuant to §436(b)(1) and.

FEC Regulation 101.3 FEDERAL E[ECTION COI4MISSION

OFFICIAL FILE ccply
...-- ind no .reason to believe;.senrd-aitta-chedxotifications. OFFiCE OF uEC{deAL t ....... .. - |- -
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Honorable George Hansen
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 379 (77)

Dear Mr. Hansen:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal
Election Cor.imission has received a complaint against you
which alleges that loans made personally by you, to
your principal campaign committee, during 1974 and 1976,

"were not reflected in your disclosure reports, in
technical violation of the Federal Election Campaign

0Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 434(b) (4).

The Commission has voted to take no action with
respect to this complaint, since these loans were
accurately reported by the Hansen for Congress Committee.
However, please be advised that in order to waive the
personal filing requirements under the Act, you must

Nsubmit to the Commission a completed FEC Form 2, or
a letter stating that you wish to waive the personal
filing requirement and that your committee will assume
all reporting responsibilities, 2 U.S.C. 436(b) (1),
FEC Regulation 101.3. A review of your reports on file
with the Commission indicates that no such waiver has
ever been executed. Accordingly, we are requesting that you
submit said waiver within fifteen days of receipt of
this letter.

If you have any questions please contact the
attorney handling this matter, David Stein, at (202/523-4175).

Sincerely yours,
cc: John Runft, Esq.

Runft and Longeteig,
Chartered
420 West Bannock St.
P.O. Box 953 William Oldaker
Boise, Idaho 83701 General Counsel
. .FFOIRAL ELECTION. VNMISS ONOFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE OF GENERAL U B,SEL
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John Runft, Esq.
Runft and Longeteig, Chartered
420 West Bannock St.
P.O. Box 953
Boise, Idaho 83701

Re: MUR 379 (77)

Dear Mr. Runft:

Enclosed please find a copy of our letter to
Congressman Hansen, notifying him of our receipt of a
complaint against him, alleging a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

If you have any questions, please contact
David Stein, at (202/523-4175).

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL_ ELECTION COMMISSION

I25 K S IREl tI N
WASHING ION(.. 20l463

Mr. Grenville E. Day
1741 E. Terry
Pocatello, Idaho 83201

Re: MUR 379 (77)

Dear Mr. Day:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
against Congressman Hansen. We have numbered it as
MUR 379 (77).

A review of Commission records pertaining to
the allegations contained in your letter does indicate
that Congressman Hansen has failed to report the loans
made to his committee during 1974 and 1976, but that
his committee has accurately disclosed these transactions
in full compliance with the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the Commission
does not intend to take any further action with respect
to this matter.

If further information comes to your attention
which you believe establishes a claim on matters within
the jurisdiction of the Commission, please feel free to
apprise me of them.

Sincerely yours,

William Oldaker
General Counsel

F., RED L ELECTIGN COMMISSION

OFFCIAL FILE COPY
OFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
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Pocatello, Idaho 83201 , -
March 14, 1977 '

Federal Election Commission
FEC Office of the General Counsel
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Possible FEC Law Violation
By Congressman George Hansen;
Request for inquiry into

Gentlemen:

This letter is to request that the Federal Election Commission
investigate the following matters with respect to the campaign
reports of the George Hansen for Congress Committee:

ITEM I:

The July 10, 1976 Primary Report (dated July 8, 1976) indicates
on FEC Form 3, item 4, that George Hansen made two loans to his
committee totaling $10,250 for postage he purchased as follows:

(a) 6-8-76 $6,250
(b) 6-12-76 4,000

The above entries would appear to be a violation of the reporting
requirements of Title 2, Section 434, USCA, as being a failure to
report the actual nature of the expenditure and the actual amount
and date of a loan for the following reasons:

(1) The same July 10th report shows expenditures by the
Committee itself for postage and other mailing related
expenditures of $26,149.16, which items I itemize on
Appendix "A" attached hereto.

(2) It is difficult to perceive how a congressman whose
gross income before taxes is $3,875 per month could,
in a five-day period, actually go to the post office
and purchase $10,250 worth of stamps unless he borrowed
the money somewhere, in which event the source of the
loan should be declared.

(3) In view of the pending request for Mr. Hansen to raise
funds to pay off various personal debts, it is doubtful
he would have that sum in a savings account and, in any
event, he should be required to show actual cancelled
checks or post office receipts to verify that the
expenditures for stamps was, in fact, made.

F[ ,T ' r; rni~; !M!ISSiON

~jf~frf'UL COPY
OFFICE OF GEIIIAL CiUSEL



Federal Election Commission
March 14, 1977
Page 2

(4) The $10,250 at an average bulk rate of 7.50 would
indicate a mailing during that period of 136,667
pieces of mail in addition to what his committee
mailed and what he may have mailed under his Congress-
ional franking privilege -- this appears patently
improbable on its face.

ITEM II:

I believe there is another possible violation of Title 2,
Section 434, USCA, in failure to make actual disclosure as to
a loan transaction between the candidate and his committee.

The report filed on April 8, 1976 constituting a possible
close-out report of November 5, '1974 general election, shows
the following payments to George Hansen as reimbursement for 1972
and 1974 campaign expenses as follows, on Schedule B, page 1:

2-7-76 $9,431.98
2-12-76 7,000.00
2-13-76 5,000.00
2-23-76 4,704.86

Tracking back through the 1974 and 1972 filings, there appears
to be various loans to the committee by Mr. Hansen in large
lump sum figures such as the figure of $10,551.23 on the June 10,
1974 report, and $9,922.30 on an earlier report.

Those purported loans were never properly itemized.

Although it might be argued that the three-year statute of
limitations has run, it would seem that the proper interpreta-
tion would be that the statute does not begin to run at the time
the candidate claims he loaned the committee the money, but,
rather, at the time campaign monies were actually used to repay
the loan, which repayments were made in February 1976.

The bona fides of the loan as an actual loan, as opposed to some
type of business expense, could probably be readily ascertained
by requiring:

(a) Actual receipts or checks provided the committee at
the time the loans were made; and

(b) Cross-checking with tax returns to see whether the
items were carried as a loan or expensed off as
expense deductions. ,!.--- -" '

01

fr US L
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Federal Election Commission
March 14, 1977
Page 3

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above information appears on
the various campaign funding reports of Congressman Hansen, and
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. ,

-- GRENVILLE E. DAY
1741 E. Terry
Pocatello, Idaho 83201
Telephone: 233-9104

STATE OF IDAHO )
S5,

County of Bannock )

On this 14th day of March, 1977, before me, the undersigned
Notary Public in and for said county and state, personally appeared
GRENVILLE E. DAY, known to me to be the person whose name is
affixed to the foregoing document, and acknowledged to me that
he executed the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed my official seal the day and year in this certificatefirst above written.

NOTA /PUBLC FO DAHO
Residing at Poca llo, Idaho

(SEAL)

rE,.E;,, .[£r1nNI! COl,IISSION
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APPENDIX "A"

ITEMI ZED EXPENDITURES

Harris Advertising

Postmaster

Metro Mailing & Printing

Virginia Envelope Co.

Richard Viguerie Co.

Martin Advertising Agency

5/19/76
6/7/76
6/23/76
6/28/76
7/19/76
7/27/76
7/27/76
8/20/76

4/8/76
4/27/76
5/21/76
7/27/76

6/28/76

6/28/76

6/28/76

6/28/76

$ 591.12
4,400.00
3,691.08
1,956.00
4,135.96

325.48
2,500.00
1,387.31

600.00
26.00

910.00
234.00

3,656.71

1,793.62

7,017.56

2,924.32

$18,986.95

1,770.00

3,656.71

1,793.62

7,017.56

2,924.32

r . E -OPY
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1977

Vernon W. Thompson, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
FEC Office of the General Counsel
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Pocatello, Idaho 83201
March 14, 1977

Federal Election Commission
FEC Office of the General Counsel
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Possible FEC Law Violation
By Congressman George Hansen;
Request for inquiry into

Gentlemen:

This letter is to request that the Federal Election Commission
investigate the following matters with respect to the campaign
reports of the George Hansen for Congress Committee:

ITEM I:

The July 10, 1976 Primary Report (dated July 8, 1976) indicates
on FEC Form 3, item 4, that George Hansen made two loans to his
committee totaling $10,250 for postage he purchased as follows:

(a) 6-87 $6,25

(b) 6-12-76 4,000

The above entries would appear to be a violation of the reporting
requirements of Title 2, Section 434, USCA, as being a failure to

N report the actual nature of the expenditure and the actual amount
and date of a loan for the following reasons:

(1) The same July 10th report shows expenditures by the
Committee itself for postage and other mailing related
expenditures of $26,149.16, which items I itemize on
Appendix "A" attached hereto.

(2) It is difficult to perceive how a congressman whose
gross income before taxes is $3,875 per month could,
in a five-day period, actually go to the post office
and purchase $10,250 worth of stamps unless he borrowed
the money somewhere, in which event the source of the
loan should be declared.

(3) In view of the pending request for Mr. Hansen to raise
funds to pay off various personal debts, it is doubtful
he would have that sum in a savings account and, in any
event, he should be required to show actual cancelled
checks or post office receipts to verify that the
expenditures for stamps was, in fact, made.

OFLL ~COPY
OFFICE u' F II LAL CIra iSE[



Federal Election Commission
March 14, 1977
Page 2

(4) The $10,250 at an average bulk rate of 7.56 would
indicate a mailing during that period of 136,667
pieces of mail in addition to what his committee
mailed and what he may have mailed under his Congress-
ional franking privilege -- this appears patently
improbable on its face.

ITEM II:

I believe there is another possible violation of Title 2,
Section 434, USCA, in failure to make acLual disclosure as to
a loan transaction between the candidate and his committee.

The report filed on April 8, 1976 constituting a possible
close-out report of November 5, 1974 general election, shows
the following payrments to George Hansen as reimbursement for 1972
and 1974 campaign expe nses as follows, on Schedule B, page 1:

2-7-76 $9,431.98
2-12-76 7,000.00
2-13-76 5,000.00
2-23-76 4,704.86

Tracking back through the 1974 and 1972 filings, there appears
" to be various loans to the committee by Mr. Hansen in large
N lump sum figures such as the figure of $10,551.23 on the June 10,

1974 report, and $9,922.30 on an earlier report.

Those purported loans were never properly itemized.

Although it might be argued that the three-year statute of
limitations has run, it would seem that the proper interpreta-
tion would be that the statute does not begin to run at the time

the candidate claims he loaned the committee the money, but,
rather, at the time campaign monies were actually used to repay
the loan, which repayments were made in February 1976.

The bona fides of the loan as an actual loan, as opposed to some
type of business expense, could probably be readily ascertained
by requiring:

(a) Actual receipts or checks provided the conAmittee at
the time the loans were made; and

(b) Cross-checking with tax returns; to see whether the
items were carried as a loan or expensed off as
expense deductions. FEDE h $[ [LECTION CotMMISS GNO UFiE COPY
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Federal Election Commission
March 14, 1977
Page 3

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above information appears on
the various campaign funding reports of Congressman Hansen, andis true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

GRE NVILLE E. [DAY
1741 E. Terry
Pocatello, Idaho 83201
Telephone: 233-9104

STATE OF IDAHO )
ssr

County of Bannock )

On this 14th day of March, 1977, before me, the undersignedNotary Public in and for said county and state, personally appeared0- GRENVILLE E. DAY, known to me to be the person whose name isaffixed to the foregoing document, and acknowledged to me that
Khe executed the same.

7 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and
N, affixed my official seal the day and year in this certificate

first above written.

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR IDAHO
Residing at Pocatello, Idaho

(SEAL)
Of~iE, "[TfON COMMISSION
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APPENDIX "A"

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

Harris Advertising

Postmaster

-- Metro Mailing & Printing

Virginia Envelope Co.

Richard Viguerie Co.

Martin Advertising Agency

5/19/76
6/7/76
6/23/76
6/28/76
7/19/76
7/27/76
7/27/76
8/20/76

4/8/76
4/27/76
5/21/76
7/27/76

6/28/76

6/28/76

6/28/76

6/28/76

$ 591.12
4,400.00
3,691.08
1,956.00
4,135.96

325.48
2,500.00
1,387.31

600.00
26.00

910.00
234.00

3,656.71

1,793.62

7,017.56

2,924.32

$18,986.95

1,770.00

3,656.71

1,793.62

7,017.56

2,924.32
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Federal Election Commission
FEC Of f ice of the General 

Counsel

1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(5) Internal Documents

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

Signed

date

FEC 9-21-77

l, 9 - k .7 p-
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